Motion’
Q Computing®

8601 Ranch Road 2222; Bldg.2; Austin, Texas 78730 USA
Tel: 512-637-1100 ; Fax: 512-637-1199

Date: May 28, 2010

We, Motion Computing Incorporated, declare the device of FCC ID:
Q3QIHWMG6G33ANH/ IC: 4587A-1IM633ANH, Model Name: 633ANHMW, doesn't
have ad hoc function on "non-US/ Canada frequencies” and does not support for the
frequency band of 5600 MHz — 5650 MHz; in non-associated mode, that software and
associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies and the
device does not support radar detection capability. This includes transmissions for
beacon ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my
best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Az

Contact Person: Don Bobo

Company Name: Motion Computing Incorporated®
TEL: 512-637-1100

FAX: 512-637-1199

E-mail: Dbobo@Motioncomputing.com




